
MEMO  
 
FROM:   Patty Dale, Senior Associate Registrar 
 
DATE:   April 28, 2016 
 
SUBJECT:  Deletion of Undergraduate Certificate and Addition of an Undergraduate Minor 
 
The College of Arts and Sciences received approval at the January 13, 2016 Undergraduate AP&P 
meeting for the deletion the undergraduate certificate in Experiential, Interdisciplinary Education 
(139A/24.0199) and the addition of an undergraduate minor in Experiential, Integrative Learning 
(148/24.0199) for Watauga Residential College.  
 

DISCONTINUE 
 

 API 
CODE 

TITLE COLL DEPT CIP 
CODE 

EFFECTIVE 
TERM  

Cert 139A Experiential, Interdisciplinary 
Education 

AS WGC 240199 201640 

 
ADD 

 
 API 

CODE 
TITLE COLL DEPT CIP 

CODE 
EFFECTIVE 
TERM  

Undergraduate 
Minor 

148 Experiential, Integrative Learning AS WGC 240199 201640 

 
 
 


